Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 11:56 AM

To: ‘Grover Buhr'

Cc: Philip Smith; GSears@warehamdevelopment.com; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health;
MNiebanck@emeryville.ca.us

Subject: RE: Addendum Schedule, SLIC Case RO0002621, 5885 Hollis Street, Emeryville

Hi Grover, Hi all,

Please use this email as approval of your request; it is a reasonable and cost effective way to manage the joint site
investigation for the former bulk plant, common to both sites. It should allow better placement of future soil bores or
wells.

Best,

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Grover Buhr [mailto:gsbuhr@treadwellrollo.com]

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 10:24 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Philip Smith; GSears@warehamdevelopment.com; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; MNiebanck@emeryville.ca.us
Subject: Addendum Schedule, SLIC Case RO0002621, 5885 Hollis Street, Emeryville

Dear Mark,

As we discussed at our meeting and in our subsequent telephone conversation, we believe we can more effectively
respond to your comments on our 12 July 2010 Monitoring Well Installation Work Plan after reviewing and incorporating
information to be collected during Delta Consultants’ soil and groundwater investigation at the neighboring Conoco
property. We understand this investigation will be completed by 31 January 2010. We therefore request you revise your
Technical Report Request due date for the Addendum from 10 January 2011 to 11 February 2011.

Regards,

Grover Buhr, P.G.
Senior Project Manager

Treadwell & Rollo | A Langan Company

501 14th Street, Third Floor

Oakland California 94612

Ph: 510-874-7029 (Please note my new telephone number.)
Fax: 510-874-4507

Cell: 415-990-1273

Decades of consulting science and engineering. Find out what we are doing at http://blog.treadwellrollo.com

This information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may be attorney client privileged.
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